

**MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CAPE FEAR DISABILITY
COMMISSION
October 19, 2016**

MEMBERS PRESENT

John Edge, Co-Chair
David Todd, UNCW
Melea Williams, dRc
Vanessa Lacer, Wave Transit
David Schutlz, DSDHH- WRC
Jonathan Batts, City of Wilmington
Voni Goodson-Simpson, DVSS
Chris Hawkins, YMCA
Chelsea Croom, Rape Crisis Center
Patrick Lockamy, NHRMC
Joey Malott- Interpreter

CALL TO ORDER

- Mr. Edge called the meeting to order at 10:35 am

INTRODUCTION

- Mr. Edge initiated introductions from commission members in attendance

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE September 2016 MEETING

- Mr. Todd made a motion to approve as written,
- Mr. Hawkins seconded
- The motion carried and minutes approved

COMMITTEE REPORTS

CITY REPORT

- Mr. Batts reported the following:
- New Hanover County is holding Fall Special Olympics games today (10/18) at Legion Stadium
- Will report on next month:
 - Inland Greens
 - Parks Bond
 - Street improvements

TRANSPORTATION REPORT

- Ms. Lacer reported the following:
- 5 new WAVE Transit shelters have been installed in the past 60 days with more planned in the coming months
- A draft of the Local Transportation Program is now available on the WAVE website and is currently open for public comment
- Brochures for new Travel Training Program are now available
- WAVE will have a new advertising in the coming months and a new website in 2017

- Follow WAVE Transit on social media (Facebook, Instagram, etc.) for the most up-to-date route info and other news

OUTREACH REPORT

- Mr. Todd provided a reminder that the Ability Garden will be presenting at the November meeting

OLD BUSINESS

- No old business to report

NEW BUSINESS- ANNOUNCEMENTS

- Disability Resource Center is holding a basic introduction to ASL workshop that will meet on the following Thursdays from 2:00-3:30pm at the Disability Resource Center
 - October 20th and 27th
 - November 3rd and 10th

ADJOURN

- Mr. Todd made a motion to adjourn the meeting
- Ms. Williams seconded the motion and the motion carried
- Adjourned at 10:50am

Submitted by David Todd, Outreach Co-Chair 10/21/16